

C/o Community Centre, Cotton Street,
Castle Douglas DG7 1AJ.
Tel. 01556 503806.

Minutes of the Stewartry Sports Council Meeting

Tuesday 13th June 2017, 7.30pm

Page 1 of 1

Town Hall, Castle Douglas.

1.	<p>Present:</p> <p>Keith Thom (Chair)(KT), Cllr. David Stitt(DS), James Dunion (Secretary / Treasurer)(JD), Mark Adams(MA), John Lind (JL), Susan Muir, Geoff Legg(GL), Derek Collins(DC)</p> <p>Apologies:</p> <p>Stuart Gillespie(SG), Cllr. Rob Davidson (RD)</p>	ACTION
2.	<p>Minutes of Previous Meeting:</p> <p>The May minutes were accepted.</p>	
3.	<p>Election of Secretary:</p> <p>JD was re-elected proposed JL, seconded KT</p>	
4.	<p>Treasurer's Report:</p> <p>JD tabled a report showing a balance of £30,541.36 and confirmed receipt of the grant funding being £4,555.00 as last year plus £5,000.00 for individuals of promise.</p>	
5.	<p>Membership Applications:</p> <p>Gavin Shirley, Cycling; Caroline McMath, Bowling; Lee Saunderson, Cycling</p>	
6.	<p>Grant Applications:</p> <p>Joseph Reilly awarded £250.00; Solana Johnstone awarded £250.00; Gavin Shirley £1,000.00 awarded from IOP</p>	
7.	<p>Hub Updates:</p> <p>MA reported that the hubs were working on the events mentioned last month.</p>	
8.	<p>Correspondence:</p> <p>8.1 Email thanks from Thomas Wright</p> <p>8.2 JD asked to complete SALSC membership survey</p> <p>8.3 JD to circulate committee and members with email about Persimmon Homes funding</p> <p>8.4 SALSC looking for IT volunteer</p> <p>8.5 JD to contact Stewartry bowlers about SALSC competition</p>	<p>JD</p> <p>JD</p> <p>JD</p>
9.	<p>Any Other Business:</p> <p>9.1 JD to complete SALSC affiliation</p> <p>9.2 It was agreed not to refund JD for attendance at SALSC seminar.</p>	JD
10.	<p>Date of Next Meeting:</p> <p>Tuesday 8th August 2017 at 7pm in Town Hall, Castle Douglas</p>	All